December 21, 2005

Mr. Rodney Mclnnis

Southwest Regional Administrator
NOAA Fisheries

501 West Ocean Blvd.

Long Beach, CA 90802-4213

SUBJECT: EXTENSION FOR THE BIOLOGICAL OPINION FOR THE DIABLO CANYON
POWER PLANT. REFERENCE NO. 151401SWR04PR13815: JSK

Dear Mr. Mclnnis:

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has received your letter, dated

December 1, 2005, requesting an extension for the Biological Opinion regarding continued
operation of the Diablo Canyon Power Plant. On July 20, 2005, the NRC and National Oceanic
and Atmospheric Administration’s (NOAA’s) National Marine Fisheries Service entered a formal
consultation under Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act on the possible effects of
continued operation of the Diablo Canyon Power Plant.

We accept the requested extension and look forward to receiving your Biological Opinion by
March 31, 2006. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact
Ms. Harriet Nash at 301-415-4100 or hin@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/IRA Pao-Tsin Kuo For/

Frank P. Gillespie, Director

Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-275 and 50-323
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